From: emma Dent Coad [N

Sent: 02 August 2013 08:08
To: Clir. Judith Blakeman
Subject: Re: H

Oh dear, what a cess-pit, and so much political manipulation, with_in the mix, yuck.

Having almost caught up with my casework at last, I'm finally focussing on trying to get Pepler House
listed. | just need some interior photos to show how loved and cared for the building is, then | will

send it off. In theory it could be up for spot-listing, as it's up for demolition.

In the meantime my Wornington blogs have attracted 450 visits, probably from Catalyst lawyers, so
I'm awaiting my 'cease and desist' letter with baited breath. While I've been v v careful recently,
there may be some earlier blogs they will find something to object to - though | have gone over them

recently.

Frankly they should be focussing on fixing the atrocious build quality. It shouldn't take a critical blog

to achieve that. Ed George is coming next week to look around.

From: Cllr. Judith Blakeman _

To: 'emma Dent Coad’
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2013, 7:52
Subject: RE: H

After the farce of the attempt to wind down the EMB a few years ago, Bryans re-gained control of it
as Chair — The new EMB, which was effectively the old

EMB with a few new friends of theirs, also elected a vice-chair called Gordon Evans who promised to
set up a website for the EMB.

From: emma Dent Coad
Sent: 01 August 2013 11:31
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To: Cllr. Judith Blakeman
Subiject: Re: H

From: Cllr. Judith Blakema
To: 'emma Dent Coad’
Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2013, 11:07
Subject: RE: H

He is
Tory.
From: emma Dent Coad
Sent: 01 August 2013 10:41

To: Clir. Judith Blakeman

Subject: Re: H

You've lost me, no idea who this is.

From: Cllr. Judith Blake_

To: 'emma Dent Coad’

Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2013, 10:33

Subject: RE: H

Just for H’s info. There is a lot more behind this that | cannot put on paper, but relating to-
From: emma Dent Coad

Sent: 01 August 2013 09:29

To: Clir. Judith Blakeman

Subject: Re: H

OK, just for info then?

From: Cllr. Judith Blakema_
To: 'emma Dent Coad’

Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2013, 9:21

Subject: RE: H

Definitely not for publication as | will be identified as the source.

From: ClIr. Judith Blakeman _

Sent: 01 August 2013 09:21

To: 'emma Dent Coad'

Subject: RE: H

Maybe send to H for information — but just the bit about Arvinda as follows:

“Arvinda Gohil took on a bona fide job as a consultant, properly agreed with the rump of the Estate
Management Board. There was no conflict of interest, the Board was fully aware that she was paid
as a consultant, she worked really hard to get the EMB back on course and having failed through no
fault of her own, the EMB agreed to propose to wind itself up at an extra-ordinary meeting. This
meeting was packed by a large group of people, most of whom did not live on the estate and so the
Council gave up at that point. Ms. Gohil is a respected housing professional who has done nothing
wrong. Whoever informed Mr. O’Connor of her history with the EMB has given him seriously
misleading information and it is most unfortunate that he has posted this on the Grenfell Action
Group website.”

| really don’t want to get embroiled in this particular problem. | have advised Mr. O’Connor as far as |
am able, given that | am not legally qualified, so my conscience is clear if the Council decides to take
action against him.

From: emma Dent Coad _

Sent: 01 August 2013 06:54

To: Clir. Judith Blakeman

Subject: Re: H

MB and a local
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0K, do you want me to send this for information not publication?

From: Clir. Judith Blakeman-
To: emma Dent Coad

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2013, 22:28

Subject: H
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